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June 19, 1987

) ¢ :BY

Mr. Paul Guinn

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region #2

Suite 2900

101 Marietta Street, North West
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that the entity of Kanawha Valley Memorial Hospital
merged with the Charlestcn Area Medical Center effective September
10, 1986. The hospital is now owned and operated as a division
of the Charleston Area Medical Center corporation. Please terminate
the Kanawha Valley Memorial Hospital NRC license (Control No. 251625)
concurrent with amendment of the CAMC NRC license being granted, in
order to include the nuclear medicine laboratory of CAMC-Kanawha
Valley Division. The Kanawha Valley Memorial Hospital approves
of terminating existing NRC license concurrent with amendment to
the CAMC license to incorporate the Kanawha Valley Division.

Sincerely,
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Anita G. Lorenzo, PharmD‘
Administrative Assistant
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cc: Charles Waddell
Robert Savage

800 Pennsylvania Avenue ® Charleston, West Virginia 25302 ® P.O. Box 6669
304/347-9200
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